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Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 20 NCAC 02A .0101, .0102, .0103, .0104, .0201, .0202, 
.0301, .0302, .0303, .0401, .0503, .0504, .0505; 02B .0101, .0202, .0210, .0211, .0213, .0301, 
.0302, .0303, .0304, .0305, .0307, .0308, .0401, .0402, .0404, .0405, .0501, .0502, .0503, .0504, 
.0510, .0701, .0706, .0801, .0802, .0803, .0804, .0805, .0806, .0807, .0810, .0901, .0902, .0903, 
.0904, .0905, .0906, .1003, .1004, .1005, .1006, .1007, .1101, .1102, .1104, .1204, .1205, .1207; 
02C .0101, .0201, .0204, .0205, .0301, .0302, .0303, .0304, .0306, .0307, .0402, .0403, .0404, 
.0405, .0501, .0502, .0503, .0504, .0704, .0901, .0902, .0904, .0906, .0907, .0908, .0909, .1001, 
.1002, .1003, .1004, .1006, .1007, .1201, .1301, .1302, .1501, .1503, .1504, .1505, .1506; 02F 
.0101, .0104, .0107, .0108; 02L .0101, .0103, .0202, .0302; 02M .0101, .0102, .0104, .0201, .0202, 
.0206, .0301, .0302, .0303, .0304, .0305, .0307; 02N .0106, .0108, .0208, .0215, .0218, .0219 
 
Dear Ms. Rowe:  
 
At its December meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for 
the above-captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a 
request from the agency to extend the period of review to allow the Department of the State 
Treasurer additional time to address requested changes to these rules. 
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Rules Review Commission extends the period of review, 
it is required to approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   
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If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let either of us know. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Liebman 
Commission Counsel 

Lawrence R. Duke 
Commission Counsel 


